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far;the mources of which are 1isted in the table following Chapter XI, and ‘references have been mede thersto in .
.7/ perentheais throughout the text. - T L

The History thus compiled insludes geographiocal,, geological, and historical data goncerning the

site of the Arsensal, and carries the development of the trezat from the time of its soquisition by the
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To assure exastness in transoribing the vital records eontained in Chapter ¥, they have been qhecked - ‘-'
against the Arsenal records by the Engineering 8taff concernsd of the Plant Enginseering Department of the Adrsensl....
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The purpose of this coxpilation is to place in one voluae the soocuxulating records of 7.&-; .ﬁif- has - ‘—
not been edited with a view to printing, and 1t ia planned, when poni"blo. 10 completely review and enlarge where :

found desirable. It is submitted in its present form in order that it may be svailsble for use pending slabors~-- .~
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“ZAPTER 1
Geograrhicel

Ficatinny Ax;lenal reaervetion i1z in Rockaway Zownship, Morris
County, five miles north of Dover, in the highlende of the State of
Hew Jersey, midway between the Hudson snd Delaware Rivers, in posi-
tion of latitude 40 degrees 56-1/2 minutes north, longitude 74 degrees
33—1/8 minutes west, at an elevation of 710 feet ebcve mean tide weter,
and liea in the valley of the Creen Pond Brook, a tribdutsry of 2ock-
eway Ziver. It is served by s herd surface rosd connscting with the
excellent Hew Jersey state highway system, and by the Therton and
Northern Railroad. Hew York City is tut thirty nine miles frcm Jover
via the main 1line of the Lackawanns Keilrosd.

The reservation conteins 1816 acres, the boundaries are irreguler,
and takes its name from Picafinn;y Peak, & mountain that rises abrurtly
from the general level of the velley, and at the foot of which lies a
besutiful end piotureeque lake atout @ mile long; both mountain &nd
lake entirely contained by the property. Koughly the tract extendas

"from the U. §. Haval Ammunition Depot on the northwest slope of Zickory

Location of Plcatizry Arsenzl

pad - T TR 5

Hill man4d approximately one mile from Mt. Hope on the east to the ridge
of Green Fond dountein on the Wwest, snd from the ecuthern end o the
mountain on the south to near the foot of Leke Lenzark on the north.

The extreme width is one mile md the extreme length is about S-1/2
miles,

<ke country round about is rough end mountsinous &nd spsresely
settled giving the uolation‘and nstural barriers ideal to the type
of industry osrried on at the Arsenal. (1,2,3)



CEAPTZR 11
Geological

The geologiocal aurVeyt of the section of liew Jersey conteining
Picatinny araensl show that doubtleas glsoiers covered this territory
.on at least two videly separated periode and that the southern mergin
of the eecond glscier rested in thease parte. 1t ig thoucht that the
mountain spur whioch probably extended from Plcatinny Peak was levelled
and algo' that the flow of Green Pond Brook was reversed during this
period. The valley below Ploatinny Lake 1s floored with the terminel
moraine on the edges and stratified drift oa the platesu or terresces
0f the valley. Contiguous to the brook itself 1s swarp amd which for-
mation broadens out &z one goes from the Arsenal to Spioartown. %he
stratified drift is composed ochiefly of frezmente of shale, sandstons,
oongldmerate, and lineatone. 1In composition, the moraine is depen-
dent on the charscter of the rook over which the ice had come, #0 that
in thia valley the moraine igs exceedingly stony, fifty per cent of it
being compoeed of bowlders. The floor of the valley is, then,marahy
et the brook with natural terraces or benches beyond of gravel and sand over the spillwey at thig level, giving a fall of thirteen feet. “he

knolls, and flate with a thin goil ending &t the bottom of the moun- f2ll from Lake Demmark to Picatinny Leke 1s 118 feet and froa Green
tains or hills where there is a great accumuletion of bowlders and i Fond, 354 fg.t, (1,6)

stones.

Zittatinny limestone, chemicelly magnesian limestone, fcurteen to
tweaty-one per cent of masnesis, generelly blue or bluish gray, though
it nay be drab, bleck, or even Tred, in beds three to four fest thick,
underlies Picatinny Valley. Sheared end faulted beds of ehaly limestone
out-crop not far.from Green Pond conglonerate. Use wae zsde ctf the
Flcetinny deposita in the it. Hope furnsces of esrly dsys.

The extent of the iron ore belt in this vicinity may ve seen by

referring to the nap of the fharton iron ore belt shown on the next
race. (3,4,5)

Ficatinny Leke is an artificial body of water mede by damaing the
brock, fed by converging streams from Creen Pond and Leake lemark,
covering 105.6 acres, containing $2,600,000 82llons at its present ele-
vetion of 708.7 feet, with a flow of about 3,000 gsllons Fer rminute

Zhe velley 1s enclosed with mountains except at its lcwer end end
Frotected from the northeﬂy winds in winter, while the scutherly winds
geex to be drawn in all the seasone. ZThe clirmate ig cherecteristic of
a8 high~-lying valley in a mountainous region. The mean tecperature is
lower than that of Jewark or Hdew York. The froatas énd enows coze eerlier
and stay later, but the extreme of cold is but little greater them in

the low country. Zhe surmers are comfortable and the nizhts are remsrk-
&bly cool. (1)

Some of the beat exposures of Creen Pond conglomerate ere in the
high oliffs above the eouthern end of Floatinny Lake. Zhis conglom-
erate is composed of coarse silicous rebbles - ranging in diameter from
one-half inch to three inches - mostly white quartz with some pink
quarts, black, white, yellow, end red chert -lembedded in a dark-red
to chooclate-brown matrix of quarts sandetone. This msterial ia very
expeneive to work beczuse of its great hardness and the difficulty of
splitting it. #hen used for building stone it produces attractive and
" artistio effects.

"
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9.—Map of the Wharton lton-ou belt, showing the mines and ore bodies.
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Historioal
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The esrlieat recorded history, following the discovery of
Amerioca by Columbus in 1492, showa that Henry Hudson, in the eamploy of
the Dutoh Eest India Company, discovered the Hudson River and viewed
New Jersey in 1609, the Dutoh oleiming and ruling lew Jersey until 1684,
In 1664 the English asperted their olaim and ruled, dividing New Jersey
by a line running from Little Egg Herbor to the Delawere Water Gap in
1874, the Duke of York oconveying east Hew Jersey to Sir George Carteret,
who beceme the sols proprietor and governor, his widow becoming the
ledy proprietrix in 1660, and selling to twelve yroprietors (one of
whom was Williem Penn) in 1688. These men took in twelve other partners,
making twenty-four proprietora. In 1687, Jeames the Second, formerly
Duke of York, compelled the Eazst Hew Jersey proprietors to give up their
right of juriediction, appointing Captain Francie Nicholgon Lieutenant
Governor of New Jersey. 1In 1693, by an Ast of the Assembly, the dounds
of several townships were defined, Elixabethtown taking in parte of
Several counties inoluding part of Morris. At sbout this time there
were dieputes sbout land titles, nd in e test case the Indian titles
wore oconfirmed. In 1713-14 Hunterdon County wee set off and nemed in
honor of Governor Huntordoxi, who had acquired lsrge lende there. In
1722 Jackson's Forge, now Dover, waw founded by John Jackson. In 1728
I the Oounty of Morris wae crested out of pert of Hunterdon County. Ia

= 4844 the Townahip of Rookaway {in Morrie County) wae erected hy an ast
vf‘ﬁls‘rh\ a "éiﬁiz of the Leglslature, whioch township has sver ainos inoluded Middle Forge,
— 0¥ >~ now known as Picetinny Araenal. (4)

:/‘32%'%@0 ‘@ﬁf’ '
@Q% 4@ The Indien title %0 201 the u0il of New Jarsey was esquired

q‘@%ﬁk‘j ' by purehase. In all grents and soncessions to the early proprietors g
v y . provioion wos ombodied that lend wes $0 bo purahesed from tiuwe to time,
"84 there shall bs oscagion, by the governor and ocounoil, from the

Indiens, in the neme o2 the lords proprietoras, and then every iadivia-

T -
“EwgRrsy

Srale 3% inches to [ mile . .



ual person is to reimburse the lords proyrietors at the same rate it
was rurchased, together with the oharges.™ 7The Indians conveyed the
northern rert of the state in the year 1758, the southern portion hav-
ing been diapomed of prior to thst time. This conveyance spvears to
be a rstification of all prior sales made by the Indisns - as well to
individuals as to the lords proprietors - snd was executed bty scne of
the chiefa. This deed of 1758 is dated at Zasatern Pennsylvania, on the
224 dsy of Cotober, and is betseen Xgohopoun, Chief of the Kinsis,
Lepink, Napkas, Mackaksmee, Coakkals, Laman Lanykaman, and others, of
the one part, and his excellensy Captain Benard, Z83., ocsptain-general
and cozaander-in-chief of JNew Jersey, Zon. Andrew Johnson end others,
conaissioners, etc. (4)

. %he Demmark tract, containing 6,231.28 acres, was recorded
in the surveyor general’s office at Ferth Azboy in book 8 7, page 130,
and returred to Cortlandt Skinner snd John Johnson on the £1st day of
June 1774. 2ke northeasterly line of this survey runs through the lower
end of Creen Pond, inoluding in this tract about ons-gquarter of the pond.

-The southwesterly lines of the trast extend teo dashington forge and the

Bandolrh townahip 1ines, end it inoludes ¥ashington forge, Luxeaburg,
¥ount Fleasant, the Huff, Barker, Uoses Tuttle, ioses Phillips, and
3picer rroperties, and the .iiddle forge mnd Denmusrk lande. The Zuff
and ¥t. Fleasent mines sre lccated on this tract, and other mineral
attrastions indicste 1ron ore at verious pleces on ‘the rroferty. (4)

The first of the szaller looations were choice arots - lands
on a streax of mster for meadcw or Bater-povwer, ninerasl lende, good
lecationa fer forges, or veluable for wood and timber. ZThese SUrveys
very often had no reference to aesch other, lapping on former surveys
or gauming lorge strips of unsurveyed land to intervene. (4) The re-
turns on the Arzensl tract were taken up by John Reading, one of the
proprietors, in 1723. In 1748, Johnathen Osborne rurchesed ths cits at

the foot of Picatinny Peak, built a dsx, and erected a forge. Later
when & forge wss ilt at iake Denmark, the Piestinny Forge was known
a8 the Uiddle Forge rresunably because of 1ta location on Green fond
trook midway between kt. Pleasant and Laks Demaasrk forges. Little is
known of the esrly history of ilddle Forge or ite omer. Ore wss trans-
ported on horsebeck in leather bsgs, and the finished bar iron in the
shepe of & horseshoe on pack saddles. Four hundred to five hundred
pcunds was considered a reck lcad under which horses made fifteen niles
& day. ZFronm iiddle Forge the routs to tide water lay over iit. Hope to -
Roekaway. (1,%)

In 1772, the forge was scquired by Col. Jacob ¥ord, builder
of thu. historie continental powder mills at Yorristomn. The Forge was
eonveyed to Jacod Ford, Jr., in 1975, end by his executars to John
Jdacob Faesch in 1776. Fasach was a Swiss, naturalized by special Aot
of Congress. Ee wes s nsater iron worker, operatincg a number of forges.
Under hias mansgement the Widdle Porges made “cannon, shot, bar ironm,
shovels, &xea, snd other iron implenents for the Eevolutionary Army."
Cories of correspondence recard thet the Frics ssked for cannon wes
"74 York zoney per pcund,” the Continental goverment furnishing the
pattcrni for the caetings. In connection with this sork, Gensral Zssh-
ington visited Faesch, 2aq., end arrarged sith him for the services of
twvo hundred fifty Heszian prisonsrs for cutting wood, turning charcoal,
end operating the fcrges. Faesch peid nothing far the services of
these men, suprlying them only with clothes, shelter and food. It will
be recalled thst the Zing of Lngland hired these Heseian soldiers to
figcht sgainat the colonies, agreeing to ray mot only for their fservices,
but alao a per capita price on sll men not retwrned. 4s nany of the
gurvivors rreferred to remsain in the Zew sorld, the bill to the Xing
=08t have seexmed unjumtly high.

in 1800, General John Ioughty, es Cozmmissiomer, eonveyed ths



Forge and a large traot to Moses Fhillips, Jr., who rebuilt it and oper-
ated it e @& single fire forge under the name of ietna Forge. AHarly in
the century, the iron industry had some lean yeara. On Deocember 18,
16816, the Aetna joined with the principal other forgea in Morrias County
in a "petition to the house of ooharola for the relief of persons inter-
ested in the memufaoture of bsr end cast iron in the U.3." 1n 1838, the
Porge came into the posseseion of Jacob Righter snd in
1863 of George E. Righter, who operated it for seversl
Jears and then allowed it to fall into decay, selling it
to the Government in 1880. (3,4)

It is delieved that, in ita dest days, Middle
Forge employed not lees than 8ixty men, and produced ten
to twenty tons per week. During its early yeers it
shared prosperity ana advereity with the industry in
general. Prior to 1776, rolled bars could not be made
here owing to a prohibitory sct of Parliement which
fixed s penslty of two hundred pounde Sterling on each
rolling mill.

The trip hammer, snvil, and tools used at Mid-
dle Forge are on exhibition st the Arsenal. The anvil
ia about two feet square and weighs rouvghly four thousand
pounda. The hammer haes & l4-inch square fece snd weigha
sbout six hundred pounds.

The charooal production rose and fell with the iron industry.
Large quantities of charcoal were oconsumed by esch furnace. In 1777,
Genoral Washington reported the number of "iron works large and smell"
in Morris County at between eighty and one hundred. The hiastory of the
iron industry reoords instences where the conswaption of charocosl waa
80 enormous that its use was regulated by law. (3)

The prescnce of iron ore wae known to the Ihdianl. who made
use of it as is instenced by the finding of arrowheads and utenasils
of various kinde in the vioinity of the village of Succesunna, where
the Diokerson mine is looated. The name Suocasunna is of Indien ori-
gin, meaning "dlack stone" or "heavy estone," formerly "Suckssuna"
(or, as some have it, "Sook-30ona"). (4)

Many nemes in the vicinity of Picetinny
may be traced to Indisn origin: Pioatinny (Picca-
tinny) itself, Rookeway from the Indians who were
known to the early settlers as the Rookawaks, and
who had en encampment or fisld (rook-away) on the
banks of the River Rookaway 80 nemed. (3,4)

The mesning of the neme Ploatinny Peak,
or Fiokatinny Beak as it appesrs on earlier maps,
hes been the ocoasion of extended end not alto-
gether fruitful searoh. The interpretation, "The
snaller end face of the endless hills,”™ is partial.
The name also implies locelity, dbut just what the
boundaries of thie locality are has not been de-
termined. (3)

The forge at Mt. Flessant was taken up by
Col. Jacod Pora, of Morristown, in 1750, where he
loocated two forges. In the same yesr he purchessed
the falls on the same stream et Denmark, when the “"Burnt Meadow Forge"
was built. It was called "John Harriman's Iron Works" in 1764, but a
few yoers afterward was owned by Jecod Ford, Jr. Theme forges on
Green Pond Brook, together with that at Middle Porge, were in the
hands of the Fords before the Revolutionary War. There were also for-
868 located in the Longwood Valley (weat side of Green Pond Mountain),



where at various pointa along the road decsyed snd empty houses rapidly
falling {ato ruins are visidble, and othera wnose foundations have even
disappeared. The effect of the pesaing of the forges is —ost marked

and striking in the Longwood Valley, where other industries have not re-
Pleced them as is genersl in ths ctherwise toriving County of Morris.
The maxizum production of a eingle fire in the early forge days was re-
garded as an averazge of one ton per week. Zhe reriocd 1804 to 1616 was
one of prosperous times, the iron masters racidly growing rich, end
after a period of depreession, about 1820, businesz sgain picked up. <Zhe
hot blast was introduced in 1637 effeoting a asving on oharcoal of about
one-half. fho forges grsduslly ceased operations upon the introdumction
of manufasturing means by the use of stone coal. The period 1620-1620
seems to hsve been the most Prosperous period of the forgee, during
which time Berkshire is said to have been the center of trade and the
iron industry, doing much more business there than at Dover. (4)

fhe contrast between the induetry of ironmasters and forgemen,
8a written in 1682, reads: "But as it is to-dsy eo 1t wes then; thers

existed s marked contrest betmeen the forgemsn snd the ironnesters; the

former were thriftless, working bdut for to-day end not troubled about
the things of to-morrow, while the latter were exclusive, and in xany
instzncea 1ived in a style luxurious and elegant at home." (4)

John Paesch operated Kiddle Forge, froz the time of its con-
veyence to kim in 17768 until his death in 1800, in connection with min-
ing works at it. Hope. The source of the limestons used in the furnsces

.that were operated at ut. Hope wea in two quu}iel on the preeent Pics~

tinny location, one deposit about four hundred f12ty feet long near the
“forge pond™ on the side next the Green Pond kountain, and the other to
the south, at the foot of the seme mountain, neer the rlece where the

highway from Berkshire Valley to it. Hope turns %o the sast to eroas the

valley (at the corner of the road at iuarters No. 11). (4)

The early roads of the settlers Sere herdly other than trails
oOver whioh the pack loads o0f finished bar iron were cerried. Joekssay
township lay in the track of yublic commnieatica with Jeserk and Sugaex
County, and several turnpike compenies were chertered to construst rosds
and mpport them by toll gatea. The first turnpike *ithin the bounds of
the township was located 3y virtus of an sot of the legislature for fa-
cilitating comxunication from Morristown, through Icver and Ut. Fleasant
to Sparta in Sussex County, passed February 234, 1604; this rosd was
afterward built. EKlias Ogden, Joseph Hurd, Jacod Losey, Riward Condit,
and John De Camp were incorporators named in the 8st, and the eorporste
nane was "The Union ZTurnpike Company.®™ This roasd is the one that the
Fresent governmsnt roed lesding southweat from the Arsensl past 3picer-
town leads into snd ends, the turnpike coming from Dover through
Bowlbyville past the end of the goverment road end on to Sparta.

The road from kt. Hope passing in front of the rresent Admin-
istration Building and turning to the left at «uarters Bo. 11 to go over
Green Pond idountain to Longwood Valley and thence to Eerkshire Yalliy
was to have been the route of the "Mount Eope end Longwood Turmpike,®
which was to start froam Boekaway, running to sount Hope snd scross the
Green Pond dountain ti11 1t intersected the Union Turnpike road at or
near Berkshire Valley. This turnpike compsny originated by legislstive
act in 1816, the corporstors to have their first meeting at the house
then kept by Stephen Digckerson in Berkshire Valley. She rosd weas not
to exceed four rcds in width, and dy a suprlenentary sct passed in 1820,
they were empowered to 1inait the rosd bed Over Green Fond Xountain to
tventy feet in width. This 'rosd wes constructed aa fer as Mount Hope,
but soon fell into the hands of the towmn comaittee. Perts of the old
To2d bed were used in the construction of thia turnpike. (4). lr. Alfred
H. FPichter,® one of the older Arcensl gusrds, vho was born at Mi4dle
Forge and hee lived Rear-by all his 1ife, gaye that the turapiks com~

peny oonstructed this turrpike es for es the other aide of tho erest of
(®*See note Page 10)



Green Fond Mountsin, when adverse cirocumatancea forced thea to guit.
Also that the rosd leaving this road at the east side of the mountain
and running ont'to the Dover-Sparta turnpike was the 0ld road to Port
Orem (Gherton) and Dover. This road is known by the oldtiners as Xmd
roed although it is named Phippa rosd on the property rmaps. Theze two
rosda are township owned roads at the precent time.

{ The road from lt. Hope to Middle Forge at the time Col. Tora,
John Jacodb Facsch, and others Ware working the forges passed through the
dalton Farn instesd of €oing to the east as it now does. (4). 1In refer-
ring to the map following (Page S), this rosd nay be scen as lexving the
Mt. Hope~-Denaark roed in s northwesterly direotion st the schoal house,
pasuing the ¥alton farm house, turning south by the buildings noted

Geo. A. Righter at Kiddle Forge and ending in the Mt. Hope-Berkshire
xoed near U. H. ¥iggins' house. Later references to the Uiddle Forge
rosd refer to this road, the easterly portion of which is now nesrly
extinct.

In going from Widdle Forge to Demmark Forge, the rosd led up
to the head of the pond, on the southerly iido. and then ercesed the .
brook and caze out below the Demnark Forge dem on the Green Pond Side. (4
This rosd aprarently does not show on the following map.

The roesd from lkt. Eope to Demmark lay to the left of the Prea-
ent roed after 1t had passed the house of dichael Doland, and in s:me
places was half a mile from the rosd bed of 1882, the present roasd. (4).
Thia ia the roed from which the <iddle Forge rosd branshed off at the
school house.

4n expensive wagon rosd leading from Denmark Pond up the north
side of the stresm to Green Pond was built about the year 1876 by the
Dennark Land and Improvement Company, a Bew York snterprise, with the

vies of laying out building lots ana Baking fimprovements, spending a
lsrge amount of money, &nd speculsting generally. Land went up to a
high figure in that neighborhood édnring the time the ¢ompany was in op-
eration, but it proved an impracticadble Scheme, and weg finslly sban-
doned, end (1in 1882) all the improvements were fast asmuning ths original
wildneas cf the country. (4)

Sometime eround the year 1800, there was a Baptist Chureh on
the Mt. Hope-Demmark road between the it. Hope-Berkshire Valley and the
Middle Forge rosds, end neer which is & ol4 graveyard. fThe 1882 Hig-
tory of Morris County sayu that it haa wndcubtedly been in use for over
8 hundred years and was still used (in 1662) by the old faszilies in the
neighborhood. A few headstones are mentioned, the oldest ons distin-

guishable deing "John Valton, dled July 30, 1787, 8Y years of sge." (4)

The firet school house at lt. Hope stcod on the roed leading .
to Hiekory H11l, ssid to be tuilt by John Fasseh. After Fsesch's tine,
8 sohool was built near Michasl Dolsnd’'s on the rosd to iiddle Porgs.
This was torn down ana replaced on the seme site about 1820 »y the
sohool duilding noted on the Mt. Hope-Demmark road on the map following,
and at whioh point the Mid&le Forge road trenched off. (4)

The position of these roads, houses, ete., at the tine of pur-

Chase of the site by the Government (1680), Ray be seen by referring to
the map following.

Under "Busineas Corporations,” the 1582 History of Xorris Coun-
ty carries the following persgraph conserning the "Piscatinny Powder
Depot:" -
"It 1s proper to mention in tiis connection the recent Farehsses
of lands at Middle Forge snd Denmark by the United States governnent for
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powder works. 7The name of this establighment 1s the "Piccatinny Powder
Cerot,” and it ig about three miles from Boekawsy, in the Creen Moun-
tain or Middle Porge Velley. Here in rural secluaion, with the Green
Pond Mountains on one side snd the Kt. Hope and Hickory Hills on the
other, it 1a rroposed to buila large magaszines for storagze and millas
for the mmufseture of tunpowder. Heerly 1,900 aores of land, mountain
end valley, wcoded and cultivated, were purchased of di2ferent owners
in 1880 .snd 1681. A besutiful leke one hundred ten ascres in extent
occupies a central point, with Piccatinny Peak frowning down on it, sd
with the =aters of Greem Pond and Denmsrk Pond flowing tirough it.

"In 1879 ssarches and surveys for suitabls tracts of 1end for
" the above pPurroses were made in 4different directions arownd Jew York,
and, none prreeenting the deaired fsoilities end edvantages to the degree

. presented by the ilddle forge surroundings, it wes finally settled upon

-;__lnd purchase was made of several large tracts of leand, including the

" John E. Xindrea and Uhel H. Wiggins fsrms. Suitabdle buildings of briek

. end stons hzve deen commenced, end es fast as the arrropriations are made
by Congress this pictureeque plece will be beesutifiea and trensformed
into one of those trim military rosts which are ocouried as areenals snd
depots of supplies of war material, 4bout one hundred snd fifty men are
now emplcyed. The whole work in all its branches ia under the charge of
Major ¥. H. Parker, Ordnance Departaent, United States arny, who has his
hendquerters at Lover.™

*Xote: The father of the tribe of Fichters, that now atretch
from ocean to ocean in thias country, wesa Friedriek Zichter, a German
forgeman, brought from an {ncoming ship (after a thirteen week's voyage)
to his Morris County works by John Jacod Faesch. (12). Xr. aAlfred
Fichter is & descendant of this forgeman.

CEAYTZR IV
Asquisition of Tracts by the Government

The need of a derct where [cwder ard extlosives Eight be stored
in large quantities, and where powder rills xight be erected, was ger-
fously felt during and efter the Civil Bar, and a Board of Officers was
convened in Xew York City in 1865 to consider the question of eestabligh-
ing two such depots end to recommend euiteble locations. aifter searches
and examinstions of tracts of land for the establishment of one such
posder depot situated on the verious rasilrcaa lines and waterways around

~ Hew York had been rercrted on, smother Board of Officers was appointed

November 7, 1879 to dscide on the most suitable one. (wing to delays

in the time ococupied in vein efforts to secure tracts on the Hudaon River,
the selection of the Present Fioatinny trect was mzde and srprroved

March 16, 1680, snd nsgotiations for its rcrchase ia~ediately commenced
by Major F. H. Farker, Ordnmnce Department. Zhe sprroval of the site

is of interest:

lst Endorsenent
OEDHALCR O7YICE, Feb. 28, 1880.

Zeapy. returned to Board on Fowder Zepot Sites.

Zhe geographical loestion nesr Dover 1a sufficiently well
rrotected, being behind the fortifications of 5. Y. Herbor, nestling
high emong the nountaina, 45 niles digtant, with a closely built ana
highly cultivated country, and very large ropulstion intervening., fThe
Tecormendation of the Boaerd ia dpproved. :

' 8. V. B2a2T,
Brig.Cen., Ghief of Ordnange.

=10 -
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docordingly, 1,666.12 seres of land at a rurchase price of
$62,760.00 were soquired as follows (1,7):

DOLASD - HRIZY ET AL, deed dated August 20, 1680, eon-
veying 11 scres for a conaideration of $760.00.
Becorded im dook N-10, page 463 etc., of the
deed records of Morris County.

FIELDER~ EDTA3D C. X2 AL, deed dated July 30, 1680,
conveying 304.2 scres for a gonsideration of
$9,126.00. Zecorded im book L-10, psge 215 ete.,
of the =zame records.

X1IDRED~ JOHS X., deed dated Msrch 5, 1881, econveying
1687.8 scres for a consideration of +8,600.00.
Becorded ia dook 1-10, page 328, eta., of the
ssae records.

RIGHTRR- GZORGZ K., deed dated June 26, 1880, eonveying
1,196.8 aeres for a eonsideration of $35,874.09.
Heacrded im Yook L-10, page 16 ets., of the
88Rs records.

N1GGI3S~- UXL H. & FIFE, deed dated July 17, 188J0, convey-
ing 167.32 ssree for a consideration of §8,£00.00.
Recorded im bvook 1-10, page 22 stoc., of the
ame records. "

To shorten the distance of the drive to and from Port Cram
(now ¥harton) sad Dover, and tims facilitate end cheapen the hauling of
material into the powder derot, s strip of land frifty feet wide rasaing
s distance of more then a =ile throvgh adjoining property on the east
aide of the valley to the Dover-Sparta twrnpike wes secured in 1681,
after conaiderable difficulty and time, for the purpose of a rosd, sc-
quired dy purchase as follces (7):

371C:iR - LBJIS H., and wife, deed dzted kay 12, 1661, con-
veying a atrip of land 60° wiie and 7,412' long,
ocataining 6.5 acres for a consideration of $200.00.
3ecorded in book 0-10, psge 430 of the deed reo-
ords of Xorria County.

To protect the interests of ths goverment , shonld such lands
pass into the hands of other rarties, tie .iorris County Railroed Com- -
pany purchased s trast just scuth of the Camon Gate, 2cquired by the
United States Governzent in 1587 as follows (71,8):

NORRIS COUNYY RAILECAD COMPAIY - Lease for §9 Jears, dated
Februsry 1, 1667, of a tract sdjoining the Powder
Depot for a considerstion of #1.00. ZRecorded in

book C-22, page 44 ot seq., of the deed records
of Morris County.

On June 9, 1851, 215 sores of the land purchased for the
Fowder Lepot was transferred to the Xavy Department for Esgasine pur-
poses. Since that dste the Havy Department hes purchased from other .
persons 78-1/2 acres of adjoining property.

In 1518, to round out existing bounderies, the sdjacent
Acbinson farm on the eaat side of the reservation on the rcad to Uut.
Hope wes 2oquired by purchase as follows (7):

ROBINSON - TACMAS 't ¥IFE, deed dsted October 29, 1917,
eonveying 56.92 ssres for s considerstion
of §$7,600.00. Eeccrded in book S 24, page
164 etc., of the deed records of Xorria
County.



4dlso, in 1918 stepa were taken to secure the Lorth (point
of compass) tract on the western boundary of the Arsensl. This land
is that which makes a salient into the older Froperty on the seat side
of Plcatinny Lake. Its continued possession by private rarties per-
mitted unrestrieted aprroach by persona to within a few ysrds of car-
tain of the high explosive magesines. It was also desired for use as
8 proving ground. Being unable to trace ownership, nothing further
was done until 1926 when it was fenced in by the Governzent and thus
scquired through seisure. 3Jhile not inoluded in sny of the arsenal
deedn, it is carried on the irsenal property mep. Ko protests hsve
been entered against the claims of the United States. {9,8)

In 1527, Congress suthorised the purchase of two tracta of
land - one, an srea of sbout aix scres at the southweaterly end of

the reservation, and the second, an ares of three hundred twenty three A

acres, more Oor less, opposito and arocund the northeasterly end of the
reservation - required for protection and to minimise the danger from
explosions. Jegotietions for these purchases hsd not euininated in
Furchase at this writing. (10)

CEATZZ3 V
Jeeds, Letes and Bounds, and Froperty Xaps.

Descrirption of ricatinny arsenal by Letea £nd Bounds - inolud-
ing purchased tracts and that desoribed by metes and bounds numbers 9
to 23 (whiech metes 2nd bounds should doubtless be esorrected to a line
further to the north) soquired dy fencing in unolaimed land, but not
including the goverment road to Splcertown, the two tracts suthorised
to be purchased by Ast of 1527, nor thst transferred to the Navy Depart-
nent in 1891. Zotal, 1,842.34 acres - 1,615.54 scres acquired by pur-
chase at a cost of #70,4£1.00, and 2:26.8 &cres, mOre or less, acquired
by taking possessicn. (7)

Beginning st a stone monument on the northwest side of the
publio road (Fhipps Rosd) running from Uniom furnpike to the U.S. Fowder
Depot (now known as the Pisatinny iraensl) 1ying along the southeasterly
8ide and at the base of Greea Pond Mountain snd twenty-feet from the
6orner of the lmds of Emil indereon om the same lins (see msp on next
pege),

(1) thence 3. 68° 20" ¥, 1182.5 feet;
(2) " X. EO® 41' . 742.7 feot;
(3) = 1. B0° g56' 3. 647.5 feet;
(4) " K. 46° 17° 2, 6231.3 feet;
(5) " M. 419 32 7, 481.3 feot;
(8) " E. 4% ' 3. 2083.4 feet;
(1) * X. 38% 20°' %. 1276.3 fest;
(8) * 3,600 25°' 3. 1228.9 feet;
(8) = N, 45 g2* 13~ &, 792.0 feet;
(10) * X. 65° EO° O5" . 726.0 feet;
(11) * 5. 18°% 43" 41" &, 1039.56 feot;
(12) * 1.6°320"15" 3. 250.4 feot;
{13) * K. 659 20° 04" E. 363.0 . faet;

(14) "  N. 720 49° g6" x. 10E6.0 feet;



D779 WV LAVD TSCTS
e o Tme T B R S R i b A% 5 oy
MIOXL FOEGE i858 %_hﬁau 22 \6k0 £, LIGHTER |SEPT. 4, 1880 IWWE 30,1880) PILT v o0
; IVIGGINS Ve722["0.80 [B.500 @ | mu. n16GINS |3P7 8, 1880.\ ik y 281880, Ak irm T
DL/ Boez 020 /26 ¢ | copv c AEDLER | Mov 17 1880 locT. /5 /880 | rvecrarieD
T ocesno 1t Peo@ [P | a7 acano. |res.7, 1881 |ree.3, #8) |mecrraceo
i LINORED W7 8las & (85009 uany & LNORLNAE. 2, 198/ \WPE. 2, /188) | muccrmaeo
R e A e i 0.5 Y200.55 | LENISHICEE WAV TZ, 58] \RG.2ANE | e riaess
MAERIS DRG0, LEASE |93 T/ R8  MUKSS O.ER.COVTB. 1, 1357 | FrB. 1887 |9 ve. coal
| evencov 77N Se _‘_ . L Q2 |TAAVIAL ATIVSON WMAY X, 19/5. Y5, /9/8 | AU A LD
. NOETH TRRGT 1h9.. KRS LOR TIRLE [2/8 - |FENCED 1566 5, 5.2 w8
22252—%&0__7_‘_:‘4("‘ 1/ - E PUCHA T AEING | g 70 s 7o
Y ameErsoy remcr | Tyt . SUECHAAYE  BENG  |MEGO779:7 KO
| T6
L *4
- .

[
L AFPROX JERLLS US. [ONCER LLFUT RESERILZTION TRANSITEELD

© DUSNEVY DEPT - GEN.OCOER N).37 #6.0. /89/.

e
o
\
- westvo OFLETY i
s e —— IHETINNY ACSEMAL.
NW s -
. KONIEY RIS ==~ “
« . ) REVEIONS - L4842 /95]
- e - L X y 2200 S )
s oo . VER
' ERoE / R . . ‘ W
\ K4 s . ) ' I - . N
i ) L ‘ DRANING PERTAINS TO,
L - . ’ - ) . : .
) s , .
.3; WM‘ reer
- ! R Y5




e e v e & e s ¢ et

(15) thence d. 52° 48' 28" R.

(16)
(i7)
(13)
(1s)
(22)
(21)
(£2)
(z2)

(24)

(28)

(25)
(27)
(£8)
(2s)
(231
(£1)
(s2)
(sx)
(34)
(25)
(28)

- N. 44° 3" 2.

2481.6 Tfeet;
270.6 feet;
481.8 feet;
828.96 feet;
463.42 feet;
181.5 faet;
205.92 feat;

8. £1° 11' 26" &.
S. 18° 47 02" &
3. 62°% 48" 33" 1.
3. 40° 40' 40" E.
S. 60° 10' 54" K.
8. 66° 14" 57* 3.
S. 43° 10" 44"